

Ashley Purdie

Palos Hills, IL 60465

souladventurer8@gmail.com

7089150505

Ambitious and bright telemetry RN focused on patient-centered care with five years of CNA experience in trauma, med/surg, psychiatry, orthopedics, pediatrics, telemetry, oncology and two years of experience in customer service, retail, and food service.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

PCA

Advocate Good Samaritan Hospital - Downers Grove, IL

December 2018 to Present

I assist patient's with their ADL's, work with bariatric surgery, oncology, trauma, and orthopedic patients, d/c IVs and Foley's, document patient care, take blood glucose levels, bladder scan, take vitals, and collaborate with nurses to provide patient care.

Registered Nurse

OSF HealthCare - Evergreen Park, IL

May 2020 to June 2021

Manage and titrate drips (heparin, amiodarone, cardizem, milrinone), interpret heart rhythms, wound care, peritoneal dialysis, communicate changes in patient status with doctors and other health care team members, prepping patients for surgery, caring for patients who have had cardiac surgery, inserting and removing IVs, blood draws from central lines, collecting specimens, central line dressing changes, admitting and discharging patients, administering medications, caring for patients with chest tubes and other drains/devices, collaborate care with the nurse's assistants, tracheostomy care, caring for ventilated patients

Certified Nursing Assistant

Mt. Sinai Hospital - Chicago, IL

December 2015 to October 2017

Monitored vital signs, such as blood pressure and pulse.

Responded appropriately to the physical, emotional and developmental needs of patients.

Tested and recorded blood glucose levels.

Assisted patients with bathing, oral hygiene, grooming, feeding and elimination.

Helped patients move in and out of beds, baths, wheelchairs and automobiles.

Assisted with patient transfer and ambulation.

Sales Ambassador

LUSH Cosmetics - Orland Park, IL

November 2014 to October 2016

Gave personal skin, hair, and makeup consultations

Sold products

Stocked products, clean store
Opened/closed store
Handled cash and till

Wait Staff

Peace Village - Palos Park, IL
December 2010 to September 2013

Provided quality service to residents while serving food quickly and politely
Cleaned up after meals are completed and reset tables.
Followed all safety and sanitation policies when handling food and beverage to uphold proper health standards.
Set dining tables according to type of event and service standards.

Education

Bachelor of Nursing in Nursing

Western Governors University
February 2021 to Present

Associate in Nursing

Moraine Valley Community College
January 2017 to December 2019

High School Diploma

Amos Alonzo Stagg High School - Palos Hills, IL
May 2012

Nursing Licenses

RN

Skills

- CPR (8 years)
- Removing IVs, inserting & removing Foley catheters, catheter care, trach suctioning, sterile technique, dressing changes, g-tube care, NG tube insertion & care, tube feedings (1 year)
- Nursing
- EMR Systems
- Hospital Experience
- Vital Signs
- Epic
- Medication Administration

Awards

CNA of the Quarter

January 2016

Certifications and Licenses

Certified Nursing Assistant (CNA)

CPR

Registered Professional Nurse

March 2020 to May 2022

State of Illinois, License No. 041492249

BLS Certification

ACLS Certification